



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

To Robert Healy, City Manager **Date** Juen 21, 1990
From Lauren M. Preston, Deputy Traffic Dir. **Reference**
Subject Council Order #20,, 1/22/90 Re: Study of Intersection of Fayerweather St., Saville St. and Granville Road.

Enclosed is a copy of our intersection analysis for Fayerweather Street, Saville Street and Granville Road. We will notify you upon completion of the recommended improvements.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

FAX. 868-8159

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

June 25, 1990

To The Honorable, The City Council:

Attached, please find a response from Lauren M. Preston, Deputy Traffic Director, relative to Council Order No. 20, dated 1/22/90, regarding a Study of the Intersection of Fayerweather Street, Saville Street, and Granville Road.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over the typed name.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev
enclosure

Agenda # 44

S-653

Council Order Number 20 of 1/22/90
regarding an Intersection Study of
Fayerweather Street, Saville Street
and Granville Road.

In City Council,

June 25, 1990

Placed on file